CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting August 14, 2023
Administration Building 6:30 p.m.

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call

C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognitions
e Relay for Life — Ms. Lynne Perryman (Athletic Clerk, Chippewa Valley High School)
e Facility Utilization Study — Mr. Paul Wills (Plante Moran Cresa)

E. 1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of: <
¢ Organizational Meeting Minutes held on July 10, 2023

e  Regular Meeting Minutes held on July 10, 2023
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions

F. Old Business

G. New Business

1. Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of an Administrator-Transportation Dispatcher Mr. Roberts
2. Approve Change Order Summary Report —june 2023 Mr. Roberts
3. Approve Public Address {PA) Systems Purchase Mr. Roberts
4. Approve Purchase of Stop the Bleed Kits Mr. Roberts
5. Approve Community Support Groups for 2023/2024 Mr. Roberts
6. Approve Chiller Replacement Work Mr. Roberts
7. Approve District-Wide Food Service Sanitation Systems Mr. Roberts
8. Approve District-Wide Purchase of Emergency Medical Go Bag Kits Mr. Roberts
9. Approve Purchase of Medication Carts Mr. Roberts

H. Union Communications

. Curriculum Updates




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting (cont’d) August 14, 2023
Administration Building 6:30 p.m.

J.  Administrative Reports
K. From the Community
L. Of and By Board Members
M. Executive Session (8.c. — Negotiations)
N. New Business
1. Approve Secretary/Clerical Contract Mr. Roberts

2. Approve Paraprofessionals and Monitors Contract Mr. Roberts

0. Adjournment

Future Meetings

August 14, 2023 6:00 p.m. Building & Site Sub-Committee Meeting
August 14, 2023 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
September 11, 2023 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting

September 25, 2023 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting




A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call




C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognitions

e Relay for Life — Ms. Lynne Perryman (Athletic Clerk, Chippewa Valley High School)
e Facility Utilization Study — Mr. Paul Wills (Plante Moran Cresa)




1.

General Consent Agenda

a.

Approve minutes of:
e Organizational Meeting Minutes held on July 10, 2023.
¢ Regular Meeting Minutes held on July 10, 2023.

(Minutes are posted on the district website@ chlppewavalleyschools org)

b. Approve Financial Reports

C.

Approve Personnel Transactions




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION —ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
Administration Building

July 10, 2023

President Kenneth Pearl called the meeting to order at 6:18 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance
was waived.

Present: Members Aquino, Gura, King, Pearl, Sobah and Wade
Absent: Member Wojtowicz (Excused)
Also Present: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Brosky, Ms. Licari, Mr. Sibley,

Dr. Langlands, Ms. Blain, Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam

Roll Call taken.

MOTION: 07/01/23: Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Aquino to approve
the Consent Agenda as follows:

Appointments
e General Counsel legal service will be provided by the law firm of York, Dolan and Tomlinson.

¢ Bond counsel and Business/Property legal service will be provided by Miller Canfield.
e Labor/employment legal services will be provided by O’Reilly Rancillio, P.C.

e Special Education, student matters, and labor/employment legal services will be provided by Miller
Johnson PLC. And Educators Legal Services.

e Employee benefits and general counsel legal service will be provided by Clark Hill.
e Workers Compensation legal service will be provided by the firm of Lacey & Jones.

Financial Consultant - Recommend that the Board appoint the firm of PFM for bond issues
and refundings.

Insurance Agent — Recommend SET-SEG be appointed as agent of record for Property, Liability,
Umbrella, Commercial Package, Errors and Omissions, and Fleet Insurance, and Duane Gerlach
Agency/The ASU Group as agent of record for Workers Compensation Insurance.




Designating Signatories

The signatures for the commercial accounts should be designated. Any two (2)
board member signatures are designated to sign the following accounts:

e 2005 Building and Site Funds
e Debt Fund Checking Accounts
e 2018 Building and Site Funds

For the following accounts authorized signatories are listed below. All accounts
require two (2) signatures except for Adult & Community Education Accounts which require
one (1) signature for checks less than $1,000.00.

General Fund, Payroll, Food Superintendent & any one board member
Service, SACC, Building

Activities

Adult and Community Education Assistant Superintendent for Business

& Operations, Assistant Superintendent for
Educational Services

Flex Spending (Basic 125) Superintendent & Assistant Superintendent for
Business and Operations

All debt issues, refunds and school bond loans have been consolidated into one
disbursing account.

Designating Depositories:

e JP Morgan Chase

e Citizens Bank

e Comerica

e Credit Union One

e Fifth Third

e Flagstar Bank

e Bank of New York Mellon (Bond Paying Agent)
e PNC Bank

e Huntington Bank

Michigan Schools & Government Credit Union
PFM - Michigan Liquid Asset Fund (MILAF)
Bank of America

U.S. Bank

UMB Bank (Bond Paying Agent)




Designating District Newspaper

The Macomb Daily and C&G Newspapers have been the officially designated newspaper.

The paper which is designated by the Board of Education as the official newspaper is the one,
which must carry the legal notices of activities relating to our district - i.e., election, notices, bids,
etc. The designated newspaper, by law, must be published weekly.

Ayes all. Motion carried.

Investments

MOTION: 07/02/23: Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura to approve
the investments, as follows:

e Recommend that the Board of Education delegate the responsibility for the
investment of District Funds in compliance with Board of Education Policy 6144 and
the State of Michigan Statutes to the Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations.

Ayes all. Motion carried.

Meetings, Memberships, and Conferences

MOTION: 07/03/23: Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Aquino to approve
the meetings, memberships and conferences, as follows:

The Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approved the meetings, memberships, and
conferences of the Chippewa Valley Board of Education to be held as follows:

e Regular Meetings: Two Mondays in each month
(One meeting will be scheduled in the months of July, August, November,
December, February, and April ).

e General Meetings, Special Meetings or Policy Meetings are to be called as needed.

e Not only the dates, but also place and time of meetings should be designated.

Board of Education Meeting Schedule for 2023/2024 is attached.




Association Membership

The Board of Education may maintain membership in the National School Board Association (NSBA),

Michigan Association of School Boards (MASB), and other institutional memberships they find to be
of benefit to the District.

The Board of Education recognizes the value of membership and attendance at conferences,
meetings, and continuing education classes and approves all related costs (registration, travel,
lodging, meals, and mileage) subject to the provisions outlined in the Board of Education By-Laws.

Ayes all. Motion carried.

MOTION: 07/04/23: Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Gura that the
meeting be adjourned. Ayes all. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

George Sobah, Secretary
Board of Education




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION

MEETING SCHEDULE FOR 2023/2024

Meetings are to be held in the boardroom of the Administration Building located at 19120 Cass Avenue, Clinton Township, MI

48038; 586-723-2000. Meetings may be scheduled elsewhere in the district should the need arise and will be posted accordingly.
Upon request to the Superintendent’s Office, the District shall make reasonable accommodations for a disabled person to be able to

participate in this meeting. Minutes are posted on the district website @ chippewavalleyschools.org

July 10 6:15 p.m. Organizational Meeting
July 10 6:30 p.m. Special Meeting
August 14 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
September 11 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
September 25 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
October 09 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
October 23 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
November 13 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
December 11 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
January 2024 08 6:15 p.m. Organizational Meeting
January 08 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
January 22 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
February 12 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
March 04 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
March 18 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
April 15 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
May 06 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
May 20 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
June 03 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
June 17 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting

NOTE: General meetings, special meetings or policy meetings are to be called as needed.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION — REGULAR MEETING
Administration Building
July 10, 2023

President Kenneth Pearl called the meeting to order at 6:36 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance
was given.

Present: Members Aquino, Gura, King, Pearl, Sobah and Wade
Absent: Member Wojtowicz (Excused)
Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Brosky, Mr. Sibley, Ms. Licari,

Dr. Langlands, Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam

Roll Call taken.

MOTION #07/05/23 — Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Wade to amend
the agenda.

A roll call vote was taken. Member Sobah, yes; Member Wade, yes; Member King, yes;
Member Gura, yes; Member Pearl, yes and Member Aquino, yes.

Motion carried.

MOTION #07/06/23 — Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Wade to amend
the agenda to remove Executive Session — Iltem M. and move Item J.-Discussion ltem:
Athletic Fees to New Business ltem - G.6. Ayes all, motion carried.

Presentation/Recognitions - None

MOTION #07/07/23 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura to approve
the General Consent Agenda to:

e Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on June 19, 2023

e Approve General Fund, Food Service, IAM, Childcare, Camps/Clinics
Check Register in the amount of $2,681,915,67.

e Approve 2018 Building and Site Check Register in the amount of $177,801.69.
Approve Building Activity Check Register in the amount of $97,483.60.

e Approve Personnel Transactions.

Ayes all, Motion carried.




Old Business - None

MOTION #07/08/23 — Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Gura that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the hire of Ms. Kara Rice to the position of
Assistant Principal at Wyandot Middle School. Ms. Rice’s effective start date is to be determined.
Ayes all, Motion carried.

MOTION #07/09/23 — Moved by Member Gura and supported Member King that that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order Summary
Report for the month of May 2023. Ayes all, Motion carried. '

MOTION #07/10/23 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported Member Sobah that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the Preliminary School Loan Revolving Fund
Application and Resolution and that the reading of the application and resolution be waived.
Ayes all, Motion carried.

MOTION #07/11/23 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported Member Sobah that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the vendors below for the purchase of
$1,032,059.88 worth of textbooks for the Grants, Educational and Special Services
Departments. Additionally, as a result of no bids, Chippewa Valley Schools will also receive
formal quotes from the Math Learning Center and Learning Without Tears.”

Vendor Amount
Houghton Mifflin S 291,465.80
McGraw Hill 76,521.90
Voyager Sopris 35,981.00
TCl (quote) 111,573.00
EdGems (quote) 381,646.46
Goodheart-Wilcox (quote) 43,985.38
Activate Learning (quote) 90,886.34
Math Learning Center No bid/formal quote
Learning Without Tears No bid/formal quote
TOTAL COST $1,032,059.88

Ayes all, Motion carried.




MOTION #07/12/23 — Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Gura that the

Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the resolution to enter into a 15-year power
purchase agreement for 25% of the district’s annual electricity usage with Michigan Electric Choice
Cooperative (MISEC) and that the reading of the resolution be waived. Ayes all, motion carried.

Board Discussion:

The Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education discussed pay to participate fees for
athletic/band programs with the probability of eliminating them with the recent increase in
state funding, has made this financially feasible.

MOTION #07/13/23 — Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Pearl that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education eliminate athletic and band participation fees (pay-to-
play) effective with the start of the 2023-2024 school year. Ayes all, motion carried.

Union Communications - None

Curriculum Updates — None

Administrative Reports

e Superintendent Roberts and Assistant Superintendent Sederlund updated the Board of
Education on the status of the state education budget and when it is expected to be
signed by the governor. Administration will update the Board of Education as details
become available.

From the Community

e Public Comments/audience participation




Of and By Board Members

e Member Wade commented on the status of a book that had been reviewed for
reconsideration. He also addressed his concerns with the behavior of some of the
audience members.

MOTION #07/14/23 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura to adjourn
the meeting. Ayes all, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:31 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

George Sobah, Secretary
Board of Education




REGULAR MEETING

E.1.b

MEMORANDUM

FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending 08/31/2023

CHECK REGISTERS

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, IAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS

(includes payroli)

Checks dated 06/28/2023 128,318.85
Checks dated 07/11/2023 | 97,563.81
Checks dated 07/18/2023 735,921.17
- Checks dated 07/25/2023 ' 1,718,330.04
Checks dated 08/01/2023 . 385,337.58
Checks dated 08/08/2023 152,834.65

$ 3,218,306.10

2. WIRE TRANSFERS, ACH AND PAYMENTS REPORT

Total General- Fund ACH for June 2023 $ 11,028,246.36
Total General Fund ACH for July 2023 $ 8,445,629.19

$ 19,473,875.55

3. 2018 BUILDING & SITE

Checks dated 7/11/2023 60,722.72
Checks dated 7/25/2023 1,768,048.77
Checks dated 8/08/2023 54,102.22

$ 1,882,873.71

4. BUILDING ACTIVITY

Checks dated 07/12/2023 ‘ 10,756.86
Checks dated 07/19/2023 10,622.04

. Checks dated 07/26/2023 3,893.26
Checks dated 08/02/2023 62,5678.47
Checks dated 08/09/2023 17,095.22

$ 104,945.85

August 14, 2023
6:30 P.M.

Mr. Sederiund
Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederiund

Mr. Sederlund




REGULAR MEETING

6:30 PM

August 14, 2023

E.l.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

NEW HIRES
Ken O’Sullivan

Mary Perry
Lisa Makowski

RESIGNATION

Cheryl Gorski
Taylor Auernhamer
Randall Collins
Molly DeBono
Clair Clor

Kim Lindke

Ann Ugorowski
Susan Lulgjuraj
Dan Vitale
Michelle Thomas
Zachary Donnelly
Peyton Purcelli
Kim Arnone
Jennifer Nelson

Jennifer Haralampopoulos
Nicole Bianchi-Hemler

Nancy Schroeder
Tatum Lorway
Renee Bacon

RETIREMENT

Carol O’Neil
Sue Caravello

Teri Forman
Beth Vredevelt

PROMOTION

Sandy Galasso

Adam Blanchard
POSITION EFFECTIVE
Custodian 8/1/23
Food Service Helper-Algonquin 8/30/23
Lunchmonitor-Fox V 9/6/23
POSITION EFFECTIVE
Clerk IV-Food Service 6/29/23
Psychologist 6/29/23
Special Ed Aide 7/19/23
Teacher 7/24/23
Teacher 7/26/23
Hallmonitor 7/31/23
Food Service Helper 8/1/23
English Learner Paraeducator 8/2/23
Grounds 8/3/23
Special Ed Aide 8/3/23
Teacher 8/3/23
Bus Driver 8/4/23
GSRP Paraeducator 8/5/23
Teacher 8/10/23
Special Ed Aide 8/10/23
Teacher 8/11/23
Bus Driver 8/15/23
Teacher 8/21/23
Teacher 8/25/23
POSITION EFFECTIVE
Crossing Guard/Lunchmonitor 7/17/23
Media Tech Clerk-Dakota 9/15/23
Social Worker 10/27/23
Teacher 12/22/23
POSITION EFFECTIVE
FROM: Media Clerk 8/14/23

TO: Secretary-Shawnee
Ms. Galasso was promoted due to a retirement




CERTIFIED:

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

Recommended for Hire

Kaitlin Mangan
Lillian Slayton
Lauren Wehrli
Kathryn Shain
Rebecca McCullouch
Lauren Arini
Kelly Miracle
Rebecca Robinson
Kristy Rebar
Emily Droski
Taylor Hliebay
Olivia Hawk
Erika Samulski
Stephanie Taugher
Yingpu Zhang
Meghann Blea
Olivia Patton
Ashley Martin
Geraldine Asaro
Arla Freeman
Hannah Wykes
Hannah Nelson
Kaitlynn Allman
Isabella Madonna

“It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education
approve the conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment,
content area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date for these teachers is
August 28, 2023. The conditional hire of this person/s is subject to the motion as submitted.”

Position

1.0- 4/5 Blend-Ojibwa
1.0 Choir -Wyandot

1.0 ELL-Mohawk/Cheyenne
1.0 TC-Iroquois

1.0 Art-Fox
1.0 RR/TC-Fox

1.0 Kindergarten-Miami
1.0 1% grade-Cherokee
1.0 5™ grade-Cherokee
1.0 1% grade- Erie

4/5 Blend -Erie

1.0 1% grade-Fox
2" orade-Miami
Kindergarten-Ojibwa
1.0 ELL-Huron

1.0 CLP-Sequoyah

1.0 CLP-Sequoyah

1.0 Reading Interventionist-CHY

1.0 Media Specialist

1.0 Kindergarten-Ojibwa
1.0 2™ Grade-Ottawa

1.0 1%* Grade-Erie

1.0 2" Grade-Mohawk
1.0 5™ Grade-Miami

Rationale

Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Growth
Growth
Growth
Growth
Growth
Replacement
Growth
Replacement
Replacement
Growth

Effective Date

8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/2823

8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23
8/28/23




ACQUISITION OF TENURE:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “Move that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education approve resolutions
recognizing the acquisition of tenure by each of the following teachers who have fulfilled the requirements set
forth by the Michigan Teachers’ Tenure Act and that reading of the resolutions be waived.”

First
Current location Last Name Name
Miami Elementary Daris Heather
Clinton Valley Elementary Silver Jaclyn
Clinton Valley Elementary Strohm Alyssa
Chippewa Valley Ninth Grade
Center Payne Annmarie
Chippewa Valley High School Gordon Krystal
Chippewa Valley High School Quinney Bernadette
Chippewa Valley High School Cavataio Troy
Chippewa Valley High School Cuni Xhejni
Dakota Ninth Grade Center Joyce Megan

Lisa-
Dakota Ninth Grade Center Lucas Marie
Fox Elementary Shattuck Kendall
Huron Elementary Katakis Stephanie
Huron Elementary Babinski Rebecca
Huron Elementary Lee Christine
Huron Elementary Palleschi Rachel
Iroquois Middle School Corbat - Elizabeth
Miami Elementary Ryan Emily

Denysenko-

Ojibwa Elementary Hoh Kristina
Ojibwa Elementary Basoukeas JoAnna
Ojibwa Elementary Williard Stephanie
Seneca Middle School Maxwell Kelli
Seneca Middle School Sauer Michael
Clinton Valley Elementary Weaver Monica
Shawnee Elementary Luts Jeff




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Carol O'Neil has served the Chippewa Valley School
District faithfully and diligently for a period of 26
years as a parapro.

Carol O'Neil through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Carol O'Neil, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Carol O'Neil will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the

~ Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation

for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 14th day of August 2023 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Carol O'Neil as an expression of
our appreciation.




>

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Sue Caravello has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 23 years in the Clerical Unit.

Sue Caravello through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Sue Caravello, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Sue Caravello will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 14th day of August 2023 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Sue Caravello as an expression of
our appreciation.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Teri Forman has served the Chippewa Valley School
District faithfully and diligently for a period of 24
years as a Teacher/Social Worker

Teri Forman through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Teri Forman, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Teri Forman will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 14th day of August 2023 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Teri Forman as an expression of
our appreciation.




ey

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Beth Vredeveld has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 24 years as a Teacher/Social Worker

Beth Vredeveld through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Beth Vredeveld, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Beth Vredeveld will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 14th day of August 2023 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Beth Vredeveld as an expression
of our appreciation.




F.

Old Business

New Business

1. Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of an Administrator-Transportation Dispatcher Mr.
2. Approve Change Order Summary Report —June 2023 Mr.
3. Approve Public Address (PA) Systems Purchase Mr.
4. Approve Purchase of Stop the Bleed Kits Mr.
5. Approve Community Support Groups for 2023/2024 Mr.
6. Approve Chiller Replacement Work Mr.
7. Approve District-Wide Food Service Sanitation Systems Mr.
8. Approve District-Wide Purchase of Emergency Medical Go Bag Kits Mr.
9. Approve Purchase of Medication Carts Mr.

Roberts
Roberts
Roberts
Roberts
Roberts
Roberts
Roberts
Roberts
Roberts




REGULAR MEETING August 14, 2023

G.1

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of An Administrator-
Transportation Dispatcher Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the hire of Ms. Monique Raines to the position of
Transportation Dispatcher. Ms. Raines’ effective start date is to be determined.”

RATIONALE: Ms. Raines is being hired to fill a position
created from a promotion and she meets all the qualifications listed on the
posting.




REGULAR MEETING August 14, 2023
6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

G.2 Approve Change Order Summary Report — June 2023 Mr. Roberts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order Summary Report for the
month of June 2023.”

RATIONALE: This work consists of changes to existing
contracts for the purpose of owner requested work, deducts, code compliance, or
hidden conditions on the construction and equipment projects. All amounts are
within the contingency budget allocation.

This report was reviewed with the Building and Site Sub-Committee on Monday,
July 10, 2023, and funding will come from the 2018 Building and Site Fund.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS |CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY #37 |
2018 Bond Issue Program June 2023

B.P. PROJECT CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

roofing work for penetrations for new mechanical lines to

4B Fox Elementary Superior Services . $2,165.00
replacement equipment
bid alt te: repl tion of asphalt pl. d walki
5 Ottawa Elementary T&M Paving id alternate: replace section of asphalt playground walking $7,800.00
path (tree root damage)
i d install steel lintel t t
5 Chippewa Valley High School BNE Masonry furnish an |r\sa steel lintel to support masonry above area $860.00
where a section of wall was removed
s L di
5 Dakota High FloorCraft Floor Covering re;?lace carpet with melﬂoorlng in media center workroom 64,698.00
adjacent to new café area

Construction Contingency Subtotal:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUMMARY $15,523

Construction Contingency Budget:|  $3,332,658

Previous Construction Contingency Costs: $762,158

Current Construction Contingency Costs: $15,523

Transfer to cover BP4 (2022) projects|  $1,400,000

Construction Contingency Balance:

Contingency Balance Remaining: 34.7%

Balance of Projects Remaining to Complete: 21.2%




REGULAR MEETING August 14, 2023

G3

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Public Address (PA) Systems Purchase Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve a contract totaling $586,155.00 to DAT, Inc. for new public
address (PA) systems at multiple buildings district-wide.”

RATIONALE: This project includes the purchase,
installation, and integration of public address (PA) systems at all district buildings
except Cherokee, Clinton Valley, Chippewa Valley High School and Dakota High
School (these 4 buildings received new PA systems within the last 3 years). The
new PA systems will replace existing, outdated systems.

The bid pricing was reviewed and approved by the Technology Services
Department and Technology Sub-Committee. Funding will come from the
School Safety Grant for this purchase.




Metro Technology Services IT, Inc.
59 North Walnut Street, Suite 202

Mount Clemens, M| 48043

Phone: (586) 203-8423

METRO
TECHNOLOGY
SERVICES

Chippewa Valley Schools
BP 19-T13 Letter of Recommendation

August 1, 2023

Ms. Sarah Monnier-White

Director of Information Technology
Chippewa Valley Schools

19120 Cass Avenue

Clinton Township, MI 48038

Re: Chippewa Valley Schools
2018 Bond Issue
BP 19-T13 —Public Address (PA) Systems

Dear Ms. Monnier-White,

Metro Technology Services and Chippewa Valley Schools’ staff have evaluated the bid proposals submitted for
Bid Package 19-T13. We received two bids and the bid tabulation and bid comparison are attached herewith.

DAT, Inc. replaced the PA systems at Chippewa Valley High School, Dakota High School and several CVS
Elementary Schools and their work has been completed to the District’'s expectations. They can integrate our
existing CareHawk units with the Bogen PA systems in their bid.

The new PA systems will have a five-year hardware and labor warranty. Installations will take place during
school breaks and/or over weekends, so as not to disrupt the school environment. DAT will provide user
training at the completion of each building.

Therefore, it is the recommended motion that the Chippewa Valley Schools’ Board of Education award contract
to the lowest qualifying bidder as presented:

Bid Category Scope Vendor Contract Amount

Base Bid 17800 Public Address (PA) Systems DAT, Inc. $586,155.00

Total Contract Award: $586,155.00

Funding for this project will be provided by Michigan’s School Safety Grant.

Please feel free to contact me at (248) 212-4532 if you should have any questions or comments regarding this
award recommendation.

Sincerely,

Angela Fucich
Metro Technology Services IT, Inc.



Metro Technology Services IT, Inc.
59 North Walnut Street, Suite 202
Mount Clemens, Ml 48043

Phone: (586) 203-8423

cc: Scott Sederlund, Chippewa Valley Schools
Tom Giachine, Metro Technology Services




Client Name:
Bid Package Name:
ny= Bid Package Number:

Chippewa Valley Schools

Public Address (PA) Systems

19-T13

METRO Bid Section: 17800 Public Address (PA) Systems
KEBYICLS Bid Package Due Date Thursday, May 25, 2023 @ 2:00pm
Bidder's Contact Information . BidAmount Comments/Notes
Bid Section: 17800 Bid Bond/Security @N
DT Base Bid: 4L, 195.00 Familial Disclosure (YN
\ 2223 SollH OAK RD.  Voluntary Alternate:+ | Z00. D0 ehsblestos Notification (Y/N
DAVCoN ) Ml Voluntary Alternate: —A%, 90420 -+\S< Iran Sanctions Affidavit (YJN
“\542.5 Voluntary Alternate: X 042 .00 m/pﬂmmal Background Check lN
Voluntary Alternate: Addendum 1,7 4°% /V /N
Voluntary Alternate:
T Bid Section: 17800 Bid Bond/Security ﬁ‘y N
W Base Bid: (4|, '—{00 o0 Familial Disclosure /N
249 Locrun DR, Voluntary Alternate: —— Asbestos Notification /Y)/ N
BRI\gwTonN, H\ Voluntary Alternate: — Iran Sanctions Affidavit 7YYN
Y&\ (& Voluntary Alternate: — Criminal Background Check ZD/ N
Voluntary Alternate: — Addendum1,2. £ % (YN
Voluntary Alternate: — ' o
Bid Section: 17800 Bid Bond/Security Y/N
Base Bid: Familial Disclosure Y/N
Voluntary Alternate: Asbestos Notification Y/N
Voluntary Alternate: Iran Sanctions Affidavit Y/N
Voluntary Alternate: Criminal Background Check Y/N
Voluntary Alternate: Addendum 1 Y/N
Voluntary Alternate:
Bid Section: 17800 Bid Bond/Security Y/N
Base Bid: Familial Disclosure Y/N
Voluntary Alternate: Asbestos Notification Y/N
Voluntary Alternate: Iran Sanctions Affidavit Y/N
Voluntary Alternate: Criminal Background Check Y/N
Voluntary Alternate: Addendum 1 Y/N
Voluntary Alternate:
Bid Section: 17800 Bid Bond/Security Y/N
Base Bid: Familial Disclosure Y/N
Voluntary Alternate: Asbestos Notification Y/N
Voluntary Alternate: Iran Sanctions Affidavit Y/N
Voluntary Alternate: Criminal Background Check Y/N
Voluntary Alternate: Addendum 1 Y/N

Voluntary Alternate:

Bid Tabulation Completed By:
Date Completed:




€2°10°80 UOI1EPUSWILLIOIRY
weps:TT @ £2°20°90 ‘AepLid wdoo:z @ €7°10°90 ‘AepsanyL MB3IAIB1U| PIg-3SOd
00°GST°98S 00007189 (s)s1euia)y pa1daddy g 19NpaQ Xel Yim pig |e10] 008LT
00°GST‘98S 00°0017'T89 1oNpaQ xel yum pig ased 008LT
V/N V/N §39Npaq Xe | paiedipul ay1 el sjooyds Asjjep emaddiyd ued
008.LT
42e3/00°000°T = seale ,pno|, 01 590.1s |eNsIA ppe g4 31eUId}V 008LT
00°996'V6- - (aseq u110u aJe sjooyds y3iy se d|qedijdde 10U) sjooyds Y31y 1oNpap :z# 21euJslY 008LT
4oea/00'00Z‘T - SINdZ-DON 03 sauoyd spesddn :T# 21euidly 008LT
sa1eulaly Vd Alelun|oA 0084LT
00°000°0S 00°000°0S (9seq ui papn|aul) 3duemo||y vd 008.LT
V/N V/N saxe] 104 10npad Vd 008LT
00°5ST°98S 00°00%'T89 pid @seg vd 008.T
swa1sAs (vd) ss24ppV 211qnd 008LT P!d
S3A S3A paspa|Mmowdy €4 WNPUSPPY B T# WNPUIPPY @ T# WNPUSPPY
SIA S3IA papn[ou| wio4 }23Y) punoJidyoeg [eulwi)
S3AA S3A papn|au] W04 1Y suoijdues ueld|
S3IA S3A uoledlIloN s01s3qsy
S3A S3A papn|au| a.nsojasiq |eljiwed
S3IA S3A papn|ou| puog pig

7 2130]0 2| 98y |13 ) od

INd00:T 3 £20T ‘ST AeN :3nd
€TL-6T 28=)2ed plg
sjooyas Asjjep emaddiyd

S3IJIAH¥IS
ADOTONHD3L

oy LIN



REGULAR MEETING August 14, 2023

G4

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Purchase of Stop the Bleed Kits Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve a purchase of Stop the Bleed Kits to North American
Rescue in the amount of $31,944.00, utilizing the BuyBoard cooperative contract
program.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the
BuyBoard cooperative contract program #610-20, of which Chippewa Valley

Schools is a member.

Funding will come from the School Safety Grant for this purchase.




STOP

ACS/

THE BLEED /

Phone: (833) 472-1163
Fax: (864) 675-9880
Email: Info@BleedingKits.org

—BILL TO: PROSPECT - |—

QUOTE

Chippewa Valley Schools

|SHIP TO: |

Chippewa Valley Schools
Lillian Grayson

19120 Cass Ave

Clinton Township, MI 48038
P: (586) 732-2152

QUOTE
Q81881

Quote Date: 06/27/2023

PO #: GRAYSON62723 =

Entered By: Olivia Massey omassey@narescue.com Date/Time Printed: 07/12/23 12:11
Contact Name Contact Phone Contact Email
Lillian Grayson 586-732-2152 Igrayson@cvs.k12.mi.us
Shipping Method FOB Type Payment Terms Master # Exp. Date
970-BESTWAY ORIGIN CREDIT CARD 747512 07/27/2023
. = Item Ext. . Extended
Quantity | UOM Item Number | Item Description Weight| Weight Unit Price Price
KIT, PREMIUM PERSONAL STOP THE BLEED -
332 EA 84-0022 ENHANCED - TEXAS HB 496 COMPLIANT - ACS 1.03  341.96 $95.00 $31,540.00
BuyBoard #: 610-20
Payment Remittance: Subtotal $31,540.00
North American Rescue, LLC North American Rescue, LLC |NAR TAXID: 27-1024029 Discount $0.00
PO Box 360320 Routing #: 043000261 NAR DUNS: 832426782 Freight $404.00
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-6320  Account #: 9089953 CAGE CODE: 06ST7
! Tax $0.00
SWIFT #: IRVTUS3N Please visit us at www.narescue.com Total $31,944.00

Subject to NAR's Terms & Conditions. For details, please visit:

Page 1/1

https://www.narescue.com/legal/terms-and-conditions.




REGULAR MEETING August 14, 2023

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
G.5 Approve Community Support Groups for 2023/2024 Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve the following Community Support Groups for the
2023/2024 school year:”
Algonquin Middle School PTO Renewal
Cherokee Elementary School PTO Renewal
Cheyenne Elementary School PTO Renewal
Clinton Valley Elementary School PTO Renewal
Erie Elementary School PTO Renewal
Fox Elementary School PTO Renewal
Huron Elementary School PTO Renewal
International Academy of Macomb PCC Renewal
Miami Elementary School PTO Renewal
Mohawk Elementary School PTO Renewal
Ojibwa Elementary School PTO Renewal
Ottawa Elementary School PTO Renewal
Sequoyah Elementary School PTO Renewal
Shawnee Elementary School PTO Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Athletic Boosters Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Band Boosters Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Choir Boosters Renewal
Dakota High School Boosters Renewal
Dakota Wrestling Club Renewal
RATIONALE: Board Policy 9211, adopted September 8,

2003, states, “Any community members desiring to establish a non-student school
organization known as a School Community Support Group or an independent
organization, known as an Independent Community Support Group, for the
purpose of supporting school operations and program improvements shall submit
an application to the Office of the Superintendent by June 14", Existing
Community Support Groups will be required to submit a renewal application each
year.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Conmmunity Support
Groups. -~ .

PHgongyuin M3 €T
[nitial D . Renewal B/

“Federal Emﬁlroyeé Tdentification Number (EIN) (number used on banl accounts-only if independent)

or remain Independent[:l (check one)

10 raise sq}r\d\,.& o S%Di@(}("!’ our Stals

Ao Shodenrs docing, Hee  dpad -a0a Seheot S oAc,

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting,

O h%fZMLuw«@r

Clng gL Y \0s COTT

Recommended approval: \/ Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 5/3/23




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools |
Office of the Superintendent

C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups. '

Type ‘of'Appl‘icaﬁon: Initial I:] Renewal L
Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing tgﬁ report under the District’s Umbrellalz_] or remain IndependenD (check oné)

Goals for upcoming school year:  Ajlign resources with the vision adn direction of the school,

to enrich the learning environment to inspire, believe, achieve and lead while empowering

parents, teachers and students for success. This is done through student and family activies

and fundraisers throughout the year.

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

June 02, 2023

Submittedby: President On this date:
brinted Name: Jylianna Kozinski Phone nurhber:

B T e L

Businesé Office/ District Audifor Rvevéom”mendations/ C'bmmentsf

Recommended approval: '\/ Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 5/3/23




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Qubmitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024
Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.
/ =
Initial D RenewalKI T

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (mumber used on bank accounts-ondg if independent)

or remain IndependenD (check one)

\NQaae. Pong X, ek F v g
A O penkS’ Creoks  fun QTR Qr foo)de,
O%J\kag\\-/\dn /\’Jr Sm(\.cﬁ\\m Conunm i canin \@UM\—QQ/\
Self & Comnuunih,

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

(]2

Recommended approval: {7 Recommend denial:
Recommend approval with conditions:
Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annuat application.doc . 5/3/23




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024

S

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support -
Groups.

(oumber used on bank accounts-only if indepeﬁdent)

or remain IndependenD (check ohe) -

Conttne o vadise {/ndS 10 hold educa’bmm
events like PRook Bungp, give Boclt 4o fzamilies aid
hetp our Acachers ond_ okt

Please attach-acopy.of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Business Office/District Auditor Recommenééﬁons?ébfﬁﬁeﬁféﬁ -

Recommended approval: Recommend demial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 5/3/23




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48033

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 L School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups. -

SEGiition: trie fsummmw; PTO

Type.of Application; Initial D Renewal M L
Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)
ioupielect \TepOFt U ] e]lz. or remain IndependenD (check onle)

oals fot ool year ‘I’D Ol”me fun achvities for shudents

H«w ﬁtmmeg To' ralse fisnds 10 putthase Supplemental

tmvmmq materiale Hnadk witl berefit feachers and students
and witl enhance The. classreom expenence, .

Please gch a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

: ’LU\)\'U/\_ q< (/U(J\/(‘{/Q-/ Onthls dote: LQ'_T‘Q‘;—
51’\6\’\”1\1 Kadrovach "

Recommended approval: v/ Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 5/3/23




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48033

Applications Due Date: Juzie 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support '
Groups.

_ FoxBemensany®T0

Initial D Renewal . ~v

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

biglial X |or remain IndependentD (check dne)

Continue nm\}\(\\m for Upe Sdents

ANA NI «Q‘xm\ ies ere O Fox_Elenwiian, Suport Sk
LN Qﬂ% needs LOAeY Aue LONOEWQ 8‘)% ﬁ\p\m(’r,

Please atMu?nt bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.
~ by OEREE & x99,

\'hcxke\a{m M ?ﬁ%exj !

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendatlons/CommentS:

Recommended approval: v Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:

i\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 5/3/23




A ——

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 43038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 ‘ School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
"Groups.

Name of Orgamzatlon )Q/\ (D ﬂ k(\ @m g/(/\_/ '

Type of Application: Imtlal D Renewal

Federal Employee Identification Number (FIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if indepenﬁeﬂ)

Group &lecting to report undet the Disﬁiéi”S'Uﬁibié]lalZl or remain IndependemD (check one)

Goalé for upc‘omjﬁg séhool yeér \ 0 \rﬁ (25 € ‘_%( n (j )/ “"2) _
SUO’/@W ind fAS Sadendts, Aund ST?u“ig_
vW W2 224 sclnpd \JM

Please attach a copy-9f your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.
Submltted by%ﬂ . On this date: 6 - ( O) /)/%

Printed Name: Mq V) “Q /)/ V‘ b e Phone numiber:
Wihude

****************************d‘**d‘***ﬂ‘*ﬂ"******** FAH ********* SR o *"'***-\-*******

Busmess Ofﬁce/Dlsmct Auditor Recommendatlons/ Comments

Recommended approval:  +/ Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: - Application denied:

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 5/3/23




C————,

T——————

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
. 19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community 'Support -
Groups. :

Name of Organization: T, Al/l pPccC

Type of Application: Initial EI Renewal E'
Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s Umbrellal]or remain IndependenB {check one)?

Goals for upcoming school year: IAA rec Qa,ﬂ:'“,)u es Fo .squor-b {:L-.’L

Fﬂlisér"’]:a‘: H’W——i‘*‘/(; by copmect)ing p7reabs md the ad rmistrabic
and svpp o;»—l:;i-—yj tevelere,clobs ok Vi tre g 74 sd—)oo] qeed g Ehsb
are not sble ¥o befunded by ho schoo] bud ged,

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by: w% ~ Onthis date: 5-1~23
Printed Name: 1A} ¢l | Lol e/ld.brso ,'j’) Phone numbe]

Email:

*****************************************************************************************

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: " Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

‘Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:

i\business\community suppart groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 5/3/23




e

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48033

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

- - ! NN o o
Name of Organization: NJ{#1 T 1 O - =
Type of Application: Initial l___] Renewal & .

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s Umbrellﬁ@ or remain IndependemD (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: FM Mm ¢l _po RS GhD Ol LN +3 ”{‘D
promote mdu&v»m o Miamis provide Qride leve]

daires te Mgty § mwxﬁ prm— miami +eachess

MA Srtdnts .

- Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and rmnutes from most recent Board meeting.
Submitted by: On this date: (fz' ~| 3_, i)

Printed Name: \TUWW £er WM -@ﬂl’ho_ne number:

Email:

m*¢***********¢************* ek **************m*** sestedeskotook seofofeskofe stk ok ok ok ekeokokotokdok ok sk kdolok

Business Ofﬁce/Dlsmct Auditor Recommendanons/ Comments

Recommended approval: 3 i Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: ~ Application denied:

i"\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc . 5/3/23




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
' Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 ; School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Nioms o Ongasisafion: (V) pnaw\c Elementary PTO

Type of Application: Initial D Renewal

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) !number us! on bank accounts-only if independent)

electmg to-report under the District’s Umbre]lav or remain Independen (check bne)

Group

mgschoolyeer: Ty P70 would iy du contunus
o hest severed fAundraser  eweAtS  SpmSor LI4N71S,
onol  donatke Mﬂwm/w +ouls and ?LLW/)LLM b S
Stveland?_de cchors o bl Sta b
Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.
S m\c nelle Schm dWe rger ™ ““m""'f,_

*************" ,__‘**************#***********#*****A sk Aok
Busmess OfﬁcelDlstnct Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: "/ Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 5/3/23



%U_L/)w o P40

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submitto: ~ Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024

S

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support, '
Groups.

fjJ,ibwa. E\emeprtery PToH

Initial . D Renewal [ﬁ 5,,’

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (murmber used on bank accounts-only if independent)

,:Bor remain Independen‘rl:l (check one)

(‘omwe 0 rouse fwnds 0 Suppont
e ennchiment  ands Well- Yeing, o1 e

G\W)m@u cAolaUS . Ve Wowt o e Mwufb}ow/
f/@mml/\/vwm oVeNts , provicle, furoling £ W) csteld

Please att\ach y of your,current bylaws and minutes from most recént Board meeting. —U’L S

wuw,j
SN LA {me

Recommended approval: v’ Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: ~ Application denied:

i:\\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc . 5/3/23




Cm————

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 : School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups. .

N o Orgrization: (e, o ELQML&A%_QTD
Type of Application: Initial D Renewal ED - C — -

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) ——  (number used on bank accounts-only if indepe;ldent)

Group electing to report under the District’s UmbreﬂaEgr remain Independent| | (check 6ne)

Goals for upcormng school year: HWQ @8\ Y\OO] P L}QJW N\(‘Q/
UHR S bde'd \muf\ e aa enrd 0P e
(OONGL . (e B onall (DU LU

current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board mesting.

Please attach a copy of yg

Submitted by: On this date:
Printed Name: Q rea V3 Mul ' Phone number:
Emaﬂ

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: \/ Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annuai application.doc 5/3/23




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support .
Groups. -

_Nameof fcmquﬁnn <:5€%9L(Aij[1 €>7TZ)
Type of Application: Initial l:] RenewalKl

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s Umbreﬂa@or remain IndependentD (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: - 3;‘; D\ an }’\{}\ OO QINZE CU0 f\tf{ﬁ
cnd fvadmkers Hoek il b hon? it all
“tdes ard Remilies of <Seq Lca//' h

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by: ﬂ/\g@(@_ﬁ.\ %’VY\O\[\/ On this date: §7 20 (;-3

. . [ .
Printed Name: (ﬁ\QG\ S N /ﬂé/[ MG n Phone number:
Jd Email:

********************-********************************************** stk ok e sk skt stk skokok ok ske ke sk ke sk sk ok

Business Ofﬁce/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: 3~ Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc . 5/3/23




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: DOWNAWNEE P70

Type of Application: Initial Renewal ‘

o

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (oumber used on bank accounts-only if indep endent)

Group electing to rei)ort under the District’s Umbrella) +/ |or remain Independentlj (check one) -

Goals for upcoming school year: _ 7%{/ ﬂ//’é ﬁu'gq el 7[%//),2 /f {7 P, //ZL/LJ

s i . ; 0 7 ) '
Yhioughnot dhe Srhepl pygir
_J U

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

/ .
Submitted by: ( Mﬂf@ On this date: (4] 72025

Printed Name: /) . iy i\ 1 Phone number:
Pebiiry O{’-m_u in
Email:

T L LT e i ot

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comrﬁents:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: : | Application denied:

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 5/3/23




C——

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48033

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: OV PoosTRE <

Type of Application: Initial D Renewal | &

@,

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (mumber used on bank accounts-only if indepelident)

Group electing to report under the District’s Umbrella blor remain hdependen{] (check cne) -

Goals for upcoming school year: . ) .
P Facwips  Spdsbneddoy 44&3@%& P 2
U;{, L/& ;/77 /\;L.;T Lo 4, ,,;iﬂ,;f? (;'Lj G /u( & (’ 7.z r:’:;/J

G /{,a'jvé(// Lr. ;7*'9,».‘ LZeZ O

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

On this date: S 20.2%

Printed : ;7 Y Ph ber:
S 20 B
o

*****************************************************************************************

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: \/ Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc 5/3/23




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPOXT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submitto?  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024 -

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Commumty Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: C/\,_ op 2.0 a L)m\\ e DZSON G‘> %@ -

Type of Application: Initial D Renewal . 4

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s UmbrellaDor remain Indéependen (check one)
Goals for upcoming school y‘ear@..,‘—— N « ¢ & % . :
o dededop T pladakain wdelest in tha T st )
d\’\ws : LBQDQ et ot Cous Q/LE_V\A Sy por’\' 4o Hhaie CALDCJ’W«QU\:{‘
Luo“\L nb\"(\/\ (IS Disheiet '\—OQ—J\\@\L) g \MDTOu‘e\ estalbl K\ua:LDo leleS

Q M\m \ ~ G\FON G ot o aun, mha\/\ 0‘12 ud‘CA‘\"o Su_g pdr‘hr\q *"Prom {—m
Please attach a\c)opy of your curr Pnt\%ylaws and minutes from most recent Board meetmg,.H + o)zf’c ok j

‘ ol
Submitted by: On this date: = I 2| ‘ 2%
Printed Name; ‘3@4“@% gu_v‘ & \ Phene number:

Email:

****m*******d—*************************************************************«-**************

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: v Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approvec: Application denied:

i:\business\community support groups-pto\year end pazket\annualapplication.doc 5/3/23



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOGLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
' Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 48038

Applicaﬁqns Due Date: June 02,2023 - | School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education ‘approved Community Support
Groups. ‘

L. CVHS Choir Boosters

Initial D Renewal

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (mumber used on bank accounts-only if independent)

or remain hdependenD (check dne)

: Support the Choir Program through volunteer work,
financial support, logistics, and wherever else is needed.

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

- 5/23/2023

Recommended approval: O ‘ Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:

:\business\community support groups-pto\year end packet\annual application.doc ’ 5/3/23




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submit to: Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, MI 43038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2023 School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups. -

M. N e N A .
Name of Organization: Lﬁ\i@—iﬂ b:%%r = _ -
Type of Application: Initial l__—l Renewal E/

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (oumber used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s Umbre]la@r remain Independem‘:l (check one)

Goals forupcommg school year: Md YOLUEL ‘g ~ 6\-/LD1 -~ + o p
'WMM&MM%HWﬁ%d%WM%mﬁ

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

swmivstr: QTP by 20 o))

Printed Name: Phone number:

5 /DLM—/ 5&)}'\ th/‘L Email:

siesfesfesk gesfesesiesiedesie s e sesteste shefeste sk el Lo s ite ade alerste ste ofe e sfe sl s sle bl fe e e e sbesfe S sle sfeofecfe ok e ok ok '**i*%‘***

Busmess Office/District Auditor Recommendatlons/Comments

Recommended approval: \/ Recommend denial;

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP - PTO ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Charlene Staniec - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, M1 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02,2023 ‘ School Year: 2023-2024

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: Dakota Wrestling Club

Type of Application: Initial D Renewal o
Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s Umbrelor remain IndependentD (check one) /

Goals for upcoming school year:  Continue to train and develop elementary and
middle school athletes who live within the Dakota H.S. district at a high level s0 that the

Dakota High School Wrestling Team can continue to be the premier D1 high school team in

Macomb County.
Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.
Submitted by: Dg el On this date: 5 2 U ‘ 23

Printed Name: Daniel Guerrero Phone number:

Emai

*********************#*******************************************************************
Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: _l./___ Recommend denial:

—————r

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Application denied:

l\buslness\community support groups-ptotyear and packet\annual application.doc . 5/3/23




REGULAR MEETING August 14, 2023

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
G.6 Approve Chiller Replacement Work Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve Daikin Applied Americas, Inc., for replacement work for
the chillers at Cheyenne Elementary in the amount of $ 468,330.00.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained utilizing
the OMNIA cooperative program. In accordance with State law and the Board
Policy for Cooperative Purchasing (#6440), cooperative purchasing enables this
aggregation of purchases from schools nationwide in joint ventures that
maximizes value for each dollar spent.

The proposals were reviewed and approved by the Maintenance and Purchasing
Offices. This information was reviewed with the Building & Site Sub-Committee
on Monday, August 14, 2023, and funding will come from the 2018 Bond Fund.




a member of IDAIKIN group

Chippewa Valley Schools

Cheyenne Elementary School-Chiller Plant Repairs

Proposed OMNIA Project Agreement

Date:
7/7/2023

OMNIA Certified Proposal #: R200401-MI-281168

Prepared for:

Mr. Ken Hauer

Chippewa Valley Schools

19120 Cass Ave.

Clinton Township, Michigan 48038

Prepared by:
Rick Clouse
734-658-4837

rickc@thermalnetics.com




Executive Summary

Mr. Hauer, thank you for providing Thermalnetics service group with the opportunity to propose a chiller replacement
solution to repair operation of the chilled water system located at Cheyenne Elementary School within Chippewa Valley
Schools. The existing screw chillers have 3 of 4 compressors failed and the compressor replacement parts are obsolete.
Thermalnetics is offering to repair the chilled water system through direct replacements of the existing chillers, with
minimal piping modifications to the system.

Repair Solution:

Thermalnetics has identified the following measures to replace the existing McQuay Screw Chiller, with new Daikin Air
Cooled Scroll compressor chillers, to restore cooling. Current lead time for built to order equipment is 42-44 weeks from
date of a clear and credit approved purchase order.

During the return of school 2023, we are proposing to utilize a rental chiller to provide chilled water per a separate
quote. We will disconnect the rental chiller for the winter and apply the rental solution again during the spring season
until school is out for summer.

Chiller Replacement
We are proposing to replace your existing McQuay packaged screw compressor, R-22 refrigerant chillers, with new DAIKIN
Trailblazer, model AGZ211E, Air Cooled Scroll Compressor Chillers.

The Daikin AGZ Trailblazer chillers offer:
=  The MODEL AGZ211E offers a performance of 16.51 IPLV, EER and a nominal 211 tons. (Technical Documents are
attached)
» Responsible refrigerants - The Trailblazer chillers utilize R410A
«  (2) Circuit configuration, Scroll Compressors

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding the information contained in this proposal. If
you would like us to proceed with the solution presented in this proposal, sign the acceptance line below (including PO#
if applicable) and return a copy by fax or mail so that we can begin to mobilize our efforts to complete the repair as
quickly as possible. We appreciate the opportunity to provide you with this solution and look forward to working with
you on this and other projects in the future.

Sincerely,

Rick Clouse

Sr. Account Manager

Mobile: (734) 658-4837

Thermalnetics a member of Daikin group

Page |1




LS
amember of IDAIKIN group

Scope of Work

Equipment Included: (Technical Data Attached as proposal Appendix)

(Qty. 2) Daikin Model AGZ211E Trailblazer Packaged Air Cooled Scroll Compressor Chiller:

= 211 Nominal tons/16.51 EER IPLV

= Standard operation 40F-50F LWT (NOT RATED FOR ICE STORAGE)

= 2 Circuit, Scroll Compressors

= Voltage 460/60/3, Single Point Power with Circuit Protection

= Refrigerant- R410a, fully charged

s Unit Starter Type: Across the Line

«  MicroChannel Condenser Coil

= MicroTech lil Chiller Controller & BACnet® MS/TP communication card for future integration
= Replaceable Filter Dryer with Discharge and Liquid Valves

= Thermal Dispersion, Digital Flow Switch

= 1st-Year Entire Unit Parts and Labor Warranty, 1st year refrigerant warranty
= Extended 4 year compressor parts only warranty, excludes labor

Scope of Work:

= Mobilize tools, parts, and materials to the jobsite
= Prep existing chillers for removal
= Drain and capture glycol from chiller loop, drain loop back to isolation valves
= Recover remaining R-22 refrigerant and oil from chiller and dispose per industry standards
s  Remove insulation, disconnect chilled water lines from chillers and remove back to isolation valves
o Existing three way valve to cold storage to remain and remain isolated
= Disconnect the existing chillers electrical, LOTO while project is in process
o Existing electrical knife switches will be re-used in place
= Disconnect and label the control wiring inside the chiller controlier cabinets
= Deliver new chillers to jobsite, furnish labor, crane and rigging to remove and haul away existing chillers and set
new chillers in place on existing housekeeping pads
»  New rubber isolators for the chillers will be furnished and installed
= Replace existing isolation valves with new at the chillers
s Complete piping modifications to chilled water lines to accept new chillers, including new strainers on heat
exchanger inlet
= Pressure test new piping and refill glycol with previously removed
= Re-Insulate and jacket new and disturbed piping to match existing, we will also repair some insulation spots on
the existing that has been previously removed
»  Re-connect existing power wiring to the new chillers
= Relocate existing controls wiring, previously labeled, to new chiller controllers and re-terminate
o If current control system accepts BACnet data points, we will update to current control system
»  Remove LOTO and power new chillers, to prep units for OEM start- up
s Perform OEM start up of new chillers
= Prepare and file warranty documentation in our Daikin system.
= Clean up jobsite, remove tools, and materials
= Shipping & Handling, Incoming, and Outgoing freight

/

Page |2




TrznmrL RiETics
amember of DAIKIN group

Clarifications

= All work referenced in the scope of work will be performed during normal business hours, including crane lift

= Any work, materials, labor or subcontracted services (including engineering) unless specifically provided in the
above mentioned scope of work or descriptions, are not included in this proposal.

= Additional Glycol is not included in this proposal and is to be provided by owner

= New pumps are not included in this proposal

= Removal of Hazardous Waste or Asbestos Abatement is not included.

= Repair, replacement, refurbishing or servicing of existing equipment outside of the scope of work is not included
(i.e. local disconnect switch, ice storage, three way valve, motor starter, chilled water pumps,).

= Any work associated with the Fire, Life Safety, and Refrigerant Monitoring system in not included.

= No roofing, painting, concrete work or structural is included in this proposal.

= Thermalnetics is not responsible for delay costs incurred due to limited or no access to the building and
associated equipment.

= Electrical Installation including labor and materials (conduit, wire, fittings, panels, breakers, etc.) is limited to the
electrical work specifically included in this proposal. Switch Gear is not included in this proposal

= Emergency Power is not included in the scope of work.

=  Bid Bond, Performance Bond and/or Payment Bonds, unless otherwise noted are not included.

= Control work is limited to scope of work included, control devices, front end replacements, hardware and
software updates are not included.

= Temporary or portable cooling equipment is not included.

»  Overtime due to project delays, accelerated schedules, unplanned changes/phases or frost laws

= Engineering, structural or otherwise, stamped drawings, or plan changes are not included

= Job specific safety training is not included and will be billed in addition to this proposal.

Page |3




ETIGS
amember of IIALKIN group

Thermaninetics OMNIA Price

The following pricing is per Thermalnetics OMNIA contract number R200401 to execute the services as described in this
proposal.
Proposal is in accordance with Region 4 ESC Contract #R200401 available via OMNIA Partners.

$468,330.00 Four Hundred, Sixty Eight Thousand, Three Hundred Thirty dollars.....plus applicable tax

Notes
= Purchase Orders are to be issued to Thermalentics
= Pricing is valid for 30 days
=  Pricing and acceptance are based upon the Terms and Conditions which are attached.
= Payment due upon receipt of invoice

TERMS OF PAYMENT: .
Monthly Progress Billing. Material and equipment furnished under this proposal shall remain the property of the seller
until final payment has been received.

Acceptance

Proposal, inclusive of the pricing, is provided in accordance with Region 4 ESC Contract # R200401, available via OMNIA
Partners, including the terms and conditions contained therein (https://public.omniapartners.com/suppliers/daikin-
applied/contract-documentation#c38611) shall govern this Proposal and the corresponding scope of work as described
herein which are hereby incorporated by this reference.

Upon execution as provided below, this agreement, including the following pages attached hereto (collectively, the “Agreement”),
shall become a binding and enforceable agreement against both parties hereto. Customer, by execution of this Agreement,
acknowledges that it has reviewed and understands the attached terms and conditions and has the authority to enter into this
Agreement.

Contractor Customer

Signature (Authorized Representative) Signature (Authorized Representative)
Rick Clouse

Name (Print/ Type) Name (Print/ Type)

734-658-4837

Phone Title

7/7/2023 R200401-MI-281168

Date Proposal # Date PO#

/
Lo eSS eSS Page |4




Flevies
& member of DAIKIA group

TRAILBLAZER @ Packaged Air-Cooled Scroll Chiller

Job Information Technical Data Sheet Image may not reg

CVS Cheyenne Elem, Chl & Ch2
6/9/2023

Thermalnetics

14.00

_ AGZ211E Std

UnitStarter | ASHRAE901 [ LEED EnhancedRe igera
: . . _Mahagement Cred

Packaged

(32°IE Min)w
 UnitContols
7 Electronic Expansion Val\{g

R

___Ap

ETL/cETL, A er & ASHRAE 90.1

Fluid Volume:  18.0 gal
onnection Hand: .~ Universal Connection - Facing out back
6.0in
Single Layer Insulation to Suction at each Compressor

ion Han

, in/ Max
Propylene 395.0 200.4 / 835.3 125 4.50/45.7

0.000100

40.0%
Glycol ’ gpm gom ft H,0 ft H,0 °F ft2.h/Btu
Note: Evaporator Pressure Drop does not include a strainer. Minimum flow is based on a Variable Flow Pumping System Type and applies to part load conditions

56.60 °F 44.00 °F

esign Ambient
mperature.

Page |5




%Eﬁem:s

amember of DAIKEN group

Unit Performance

_ Capacty . nputPower = . Efficiency(FER) = . -
189.1ton 227.2 kw 9.985 Btu/W.h 16.51 Btu/W.h

1000  189.1 227.2 9.985 3950 125

1

2 75.0 141.8 121.4 14.01 395.0 125 53.40 44.00 80.0 0.000
3 50.0 94.53 65.50 17.32 395.0 125 50.30 44.00 65.0 0.000
4 25.0 47.26 28.74 18.73 395.0 125 47.10 44.00 55.0 0.000

* |PLV reflects AHRI standard rating conditions with water and does not change with user defined conditions

Sound (without insulation}

97 94 94 90 89 85 99 98 96 95
Octave band is non ‘A’ weighted and overall readings are ‘A’ weighted. Sound data rated in accordance with AHRI Standard-370.

g Weight*

depgtt . , A : N

283in 88 in 8669 Ib 8819 1b
* Shipping and operating weights are based on ‘worst case’ unit configuration variations but do not include the weights of any Options or Accessories. Contact
Chiller Applications for additional information.

f
p

age |6




& ETIGS
2 member of GAIKIN group

. Voltage ~ Fan Motor Quantity LRA Fan Motor (each) 1 Motors (eac
460V /60Hz/3Ph Across the Line 12 7.8 A 36A
 Power Con I Single Point Disconnect Switch with Circuit Protection

5 kA

Phase & Under/Over Voltage Protection with LED

450 A
500 A

500 A
(2) 3/0 - 500 MCM

572A
310 A

57.2A
310 A

76 A
408 A

- By Others
1st Year Entire Unit Parts & Labor

Compressor Only; extended 4 years parts only (5 Years Total)
~ 1VYear Total

AHRI Certification

Certified in accordance with the AHRI Air-Cooled Water-Chilling Packages Certification Program, which is based
on AHRI Standard 550/590 (I-P} and AHRI Standard 551/591 {Sl). Certified units may be found In the AHRI
Directory at www.ahridirectory.org. Unit contains freeze protection liquids in the evaporator and is certified
when rated per the Standard with water.

100 197.4 230.5 10.28 16.51 472.4 10.9 54.00 44.00 95.0 0.000
Note: Performance with water given as reference only to show compliance with AHRI Standard 550/590. Unit will be configured from the factory to support glycol
performance as rated. The unit must not operate with water only without consulting the factory.

Page |7




Accessories

Part Number
332325114

_—_ﬂ_——_f
P

age |8




REGULAR MEETING August 14, 2023

G.7

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve District-Wide Food Service Sanitation Systems Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve SMART Systems for the implementation of a district-wide
food service sanitation system in the amount of $54,999.00.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the
public bidding process RFP 12.2324.

The proposal was reviewed and approved by the Food Service Department and
Purchasing Department. Funding will come from the Food Service Fund.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Sederlund Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations
CC: Dan Connors Director of Food and Nutrition Services
Amanda Snider Food Service Coordinator
From: Lillian Grayson Purchasing and Risk Management Coordinator
Date: August 9, 2023
Re: Recommendation for Award of Bid Package Number 12.2324

(Districtwide Food Service Sanitation System)

Please review this recommendation for award of Public Bid Package No. 12.2324 for the
districtwide implementation of a food service sanitation system.

Public bidding requirements were followed according to applicable State of Michigan laws and
Board of Education policies. Aggressive bid solicitation included posting to the State of
Michigan SIGMA website and direct mailings to companies.

One proposal from SMART Systems was submitted and publicly opened. Currently, there are
sanitation systems by SMART Systems implemented at some of the schools as a pilot program
that was conducted this spring. There have been great results and positive feedback using their
system.

Therefore, since the Food Service Department has utilized the sole bidder with great success, I
am recommending this bid award to SMART Systems for an annual total cost of $54,999. This
purchase is being funded through the Food Service Fund.

Please contact me with any questions you have at (586) 723-2152.




REGULAR MEETING August 14, 2023

G.8

6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

Approve District-Wide Purchase of Emergency Medical Go Bag Kits Mr. Roberts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve the district-wide purchase of Emergency Medical Go Bag
Kits from School Health in the amount of $64,550.70.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained utilizing
Public Bid No. 11.2324.

The proposal was reviewed and approved by the Educational Services
Department, Grants Departments and Purchasing Office. Funding will come from
School Safety Grant.




safed 10 a28ed

:91eqd ﬁ v\:/ :Ag passSaUIM
cz/7zfL 2 .-
CEIT [T #wa

:Ag paaedaud

pa21ea4l 40N

mmmMﬁhw vz b€l 5@ 2L =z Eheolgl /A TUY
Toziwat] 30N &b gl 7 SYalOS Hd Y
vo mm.m,{,@ Sl ar.st (X o A e OoUg
o BEET7, = SddTE L enNbLe| 7 SINTTS oy 0P
V3 K€ © oL PR AEY 2 RN S e
SALON vioL %@o% HOANIA

"W'd 00:2 €202 ‘92 AINL ‘AVQSIANGIM  9NIN3JO QId
$2€2° 11 # 944
3QAIM-10I141SIq
S9vd LIN-09 VYIIQ3IW ADNI2JAWI 40 ISYHIUNd
sjooyog Aa|jpA pmaddiyn

AljeL pig



S CH O O L Schoof Health Corporation » Q U 0 T E

5600 Apollo Drive
H E A LT H ¢ Rolling Meadows, Jllineis 60008
P{866)323-5465 | F(800)235-1305

We Supply Your Future ™ schoolhealth.com XPIRATIH QUOTE NO.
attn: LILLIAN GRAYSON 12/31/23 4230488-00
Ship To: g
CHIPPEWA VALLEY SD PO i '
19120 CASS AVE v 11-2324 7/24/23

CLINTON TOWNSHIP, Ml 48038-2301

Bill To:

CHIPPEWA VALLEY SD

19120 CASS AVE

CLINTON TOWNSHIP, Ml 48038-2301

866-323-5465

_U' GROUND -

Alicia Fachet

_”"o'dL HEALTH

afachet@schoolhealth.com

“|'AND DESCRI

CUSTOMER NOTE:
BID 11-2324
-AEPA CONTRACT 022-B / HEALTH & WELLNESS
-SCHOOL HEALTH QUOTE 3967885

-FREE SHIPPING

KIT INCLUDES:

EA 1 Mini Folding First Aid Pack, 18 Pieces
EA 2 N95 Protective Face Masks

EA 1 Hand Sanitizer, 40z

EA 2 Exam Gloves, 1 Pair

EA 3 Pouch Water, 4.225 OZ

EA 1 Paper Towel Roll

EA 1 Safety Vest, Orange

EA 1 Plastic Whistle with Lanyard

EA 2 Light Stick (Green), 12 Hour

EA 1 Emergency Poncho, Adult Size

EA 2 Trash Liners/Bags, .51 Mil

EA 2 Pocket Tissue

EA 1 Note Pad, 3 1/2" X 8 1/2"

EA 1 Permanent Markers, Biack

EA 1 Utility Shears - 6"

EA 1 Duct tape 10 Yards

EA 1 First Aid Emergency Medical Tourniquet
EA 2 ABD / Trauma Pad 5" x 9", Sterile

EA 1 Gauze Roll Bandage, Non-Sterile, 2"
EA 15 BZK Towelette, 5x8"

EA 2 Glucose Gel Packet

EA 1 Instant Cold Compress, 4"x5"

EA 2 Solar Emergency Blanket 84 x 52

EA 1 Dynamo Hand Squeeze Powered Flashlight
EA 2 Gauze Pad Sterile 1's, 3"x 3"

EA 4 Gauze Pad Sterile 1's, 4"x 4"

EA-1 Adhesive Tape, 1/2" x 2 1/2 yds

EA 1 Durable,waterproof 40x26x12cm Bag (600D
Oxford)

Continued




SCHOOL naeome
H E A LT H e Rolling Meadows, fllinois 60008

P(866)323-5465 | F(800)235-1305
We Supply Your Future » schoofhealth.com

Attn: LILLIAN GRAYSON
Ship To:

QUOTE

QUOTE NO.

4230488-00

CHIPPEWA VALLEY 8D
19120 CASS AVE
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, Mi 48038-2301

T07/24/23

"11-2324 7/24/23

Bill To:
CHIPPEWA VALLEY SD
19120 CASS AVE

CLINTON TOWNSHIP, Ml 48038-2301

Alicia Fachet

866-323-5465

afachet@schoolheaith.com

SCHOOL HEALTH

EA 1 2 Mil Reclosable Bags for FA Supplies
EA 1 FA Insert

LBL 1 Bag Imprint-One Color Logo
1 NS 11.2324 765

EMERGENCY MEDICAL GO-KIT BAGS
** Shipping Direct From Manufacturer **

each 84.38 each

ltems stocked in our warehouse usually ship within 24 hours. ltems above may be
indicated as **Shipping Direct From Manufacturer*. Delivery times for items

**Shipping Direct From Manufacturer* vary. For specific delivery time, call customer
care at 866-323-5465.

1 Lines Total Sub Total

Tax ID Number: 36-2425385

To receive an email with tracking information when your order has
shipped, please provide your email address when placing your order.
Help us also reduce paper usage and become more eco-friendly by
providing your email address to send your invoices and order
confirmations electronically. Thank you, for the opportunity to work

with you and if you have any questions, please contact our Customer
Care Department @ 866 323 - 5465.

Last Page

UPS GROUND

Invoice Total

0.00 64550.70

64550.70
64550.70




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Sederlund Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations

CC: Donald Brosky Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services
Nicole Faehner Director of State & Federal Programs and Outreach

From: Lillian Grayson Purchasing and Risk Management Coordinator

Date: August 8, 2023

Re: Recommendation for Award of Bid Package Number 11.2324

(Purchase of Districtwide Emergency Medical Go Bag Kits)

Please review this recommendation for award of Public Bid Package No. 11.2324 for the
districtwide purchase of emergency medical “Go Bag” kits.

Public bidding requirements were followed according to applicable State of Michigan laws and
Board of Education policies. Aggressive bid solicitation included posting to the State of
Michigan SIGMA website and direct mailings to companies.

Five proposals were submitted with two vendors lacking an itemized description of the contents
they can offer. As a result, CPR Savers and ProPac is being rejected due to lack of content
information. School Specialty’s bid offer far exceeded all five proposals and is not cost
effective.

School Health is the apparent lowest qualified bidder and is also able to provide backpacks
instead of drawstring bags to help prolong the life of the bag and its contents for an additional
$6/kit. With this additional upgrade, the cost of each kit is $84.38 or $64,550.70.

I am therefore recommending this bid award to the lowest qualified bidder, School Health, for a
total of $64,550.70, which includes free shipping. This purchase is being funded through the
Student Safety Grant.

Please contact me with any questions you have at (586) 723-2152.




REGULAR MEETING August 14, 2023

G.9

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Purchase of Medication Carts Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the purchase of Medication Carts from Convergint in the
amount of $38,107.00 for various buildings in the district.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained utilizing
Public Bid No. 13.2324.

The proposal was reviewed and approved by the Educational Services
Department, Grants Departments and Purchasing Office. Funding will come from
the Student Safety Grant.




innovative
medical

convergint’

PRICE QUOTATION

Exhibit B
“Purchase of Medication Carts {TB 13.2324"

Facility Name: Quote Date: December 7, 2022
Chippewa Valley Schools Quote Expires: January 7, 2024

19120 Cass Avenue Quotation No. CHICLI120722 REV081023
Clinton Township , Ml 48038 Quotation Desc:  Avalo PCL Carts (14)
Prepared for: Account Mgr. Lynda Allyn

Jennifer Mannino Facility Acct No.  CHICLI

JMannino@cvs.k12.mi.us

*EsOuantity Discount Applied***

The information contained within this proposal is strictly confidential and shall not be reproduced or distributed.

BT ——

item Description Qty Price Total
AVPCL10KS1DCDO50 Avalo PCL Cart, Series |, Keyless, 10-High, Créme 14 2,102.00 29,428.00

Avalo PCL Cart Includes:

-Keyless Locking System

-Series | without Handle

-0 each, 3.4" "L" Drawers

-5 each, 6" "L" Drawers

-0 each, 10" "L" Drawer Complete

-Writing Surface

-Waste Container with Lid
UGAVTRK9370DA Upgrade, AV Casters, Tracking 14 15.00 210,00
DGAVNARC13107 Remove 10in Narc Box-Standard 14 0.00 0.00
12419 Avalo Drawer Sub-Divider Tall 1,400 4.25 5,950.00

Total 35,588.00

_ FREIGHT ESTIMATE

Description Total
Freight estimate shipping 14 Avalo PCL Carts to Clinton Township, M1 48038-1204 2,519.00

Lift Gate and Inside Delivery Required — Delivery Hours 7 am — 2:30 PM

Convergint | innovative Medical
3075 N. Wilson Court, N.W. | Grand Rapids M| 49534

Submit Orders to: 114orders@cenvergint.com | Fax

| (800) 968-3135
(616) 735-0400




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Sederlund - Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations

CC: Donald Brosky Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services
Nicole Faehner Director of State & Federal Programs and Outreach

From: Lillian Grayson Purchasing and Risk Management Coordinator

Date: August 10, 2023

Re: Recommendation for Award of Bid Package Number 13.2324

(Purchase of Medication Carts)

Please review this recommendation for award of Public Bid Package No. 13.2324 for the
purchase of medication carts.

Public bidding requirements were followed according to applicable State of Michigan laws and
Board of Education policies. Aggressive bid solicitation included posting to the State of
Michigan SIGMA website and direct mailings to companies.

Only one proposal was submitted and opened from Convergint. There are currently a few
medication carts in the district that have been purchased from this vendor and the carts have
proven to be an invaluable piece of equipment for our district nurse. By having the same cart
for our buildings, it will create uniformity and assist her when she travels from building to
building.

I am therefore recommending this bid award to Convergint, the lowest qualified bidder, for a
total of $38,107. This cost includes casters, drawer dividers, and freight. This purchase is being

funded through the Student Safety Grant.

Please contact me with any questions you have at (586) 723-2152.




H.

Union Communications

Curriculum Updates




Administrative Reports

K. From the Community




L. Of and By Board Members

M. Executive Session — (8.c. — Negotiations)




N.

New Business

1. Approve Secretary/Clerical Contract
2. Approve Paraprofessionals and Monitors Contract

Mr. Roberts
Mr. Roberts




REGULAR MEETING August 14, 2023

N.1

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Secretary/Clerical Contract Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the Tentative Agreement reached on June 30, 2023, with the
Secretarial/Clerical unit. This proposed new contract was ratified on July 13,
2023, by the Secretarial/Clerical membership.”

RATIONALE: The agreement is within the parameters
authorized by the Board of Education. '




REGULAR MEETING August 14, 2023

N.2

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Paraprofessionals and Monitors Contract Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the Tentative Agreement reached on July 17, 2023, for a
new contract with the Paraprofessionals and Monitors. This collective bargaining
agreement was ratified by the Paraprofessionals and Monitors on

July 24, 2023.”

RATIONALE: The agreement is within the parameters
authorized by the Board of Education.




0.

Adjournment




